Michelle F. Myatt

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:39 AM
To: Michelle F. Myatt

Subject: RE: SFD2412-0051 580 GRIFFIN RD

We will not need another review once the tank is installed Mark will issue the OP and ET at the same time. Its up to the
customer how long it takes now to get the tank installed.

Kelley Hinson

Office Assistant IV
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

Harnett

COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:36 AM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: SFD2412-0051 580 GRIFFIN RD

So once the customer lets us know the new tank is in, put it back in for another review, which will be 2-3 weeks?
And no fees need to be added?
Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




From: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:11 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: SFD2412-0051 580 GRIFFIN RD

The permit is in trakit once the tank is installed then Mark can approve the existing tank inspection

Kelley Hinson
Office Assistant IV
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

Harnett

A COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: SFD2412-0051 580 GRIFFIN RD

For SFD2412-0051, EH was Approved w/ Exception because customer needs new tank.
What fee needs to be added? $650 for the difference of a new tank?
Also, an updated Land Use?

The customer is asking for timeline.. the usual 2-3 weeks, correct?

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

N COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice




Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)



